Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 9:33 AM

To: 'Jason Tea Chee Kiat'

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: [SEEK MANDATE] RE: New Assignment (Our Ref: D24009196MFCT/CTPL)
Attachments: LKK SURVEY REPORT & PHOTOS.pdf; SMP4618D_LOD.pdf

Your ref: D24009196 MFCT/CTPL

Our ref : CD/FCI24100346/Aua3

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA2848H(MS FCIL) AND SMP4618D(TP) ON 16/10/2024

We refer to the above matter.

We are of the view that liability is not in our driver’s favour as insured intend to filter and side swipe TP’s vehicle which
travelling on most left lane heading to slip road.

We seek your approval to offer repairer “MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD" at $3,626.68(all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed Amount Revised
1. Cost of Repair S 10,450.08 S 3,324.50 ($3,050.00+9%GST)
2. Loss of Use (5days x $80.00) S 400.00 S 300.00 (5DAYS X $60.00)
3. GIA / LTA search fee S 2.18 S 2.18
Total | $ 10,852.26 $ 3,626.68

Surveyor recommended 5 days for repair.

Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

Kindly note that this inspection report dated 19/03/2025 is only for mandate purpose.



Kindly let us have your approval / instruction.

Best Regards,
Yan
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Email: yan@lkkauto.com| DID: 6841-6051 | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 3:14 PM

To: Jason Tea Chee Kiat <JasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: New Assignment (Our Ref: D24009196MFCT/CTPL)

Dear Jason,

Case is pending COR finalise.

We will expedite the matter.

Wenderful Clinistmas Fappy New Year 2085

Best Regards,
Yan
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Email: yan@lkkauto.com| DID: 6841-6051 | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jason Tea Chee Kiat <JasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 2:54 PM




To: Yan (LKK Auto) <yan@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: New Assignment (Our Ref: D24009196MFCT/CTPL)

Dear Yan,

As spoken to your colleague, please advise status as our insured checking on the LOD
Best Regards

Jason Tea

Motor Claims Dept

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd

16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building| Singapore 048581

D: 6359 1822 Tel: 6359 1800 | F: 6223 0541 | Reg. No. 195000106C
Website http://www,msfirstcapital.com.sg

A Hember of EINTENNE INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA
Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward,
disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail.

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2024 11:43 am

To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat <JasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: New Assignment (Our Ref: D24009196MFCT/CTPL)

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Dear Joanne,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 10:02 AM

To: assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@l|kkauto.com>

Cc: chin@modernautomotive.com.sg; Jason Tea Chee Kiat <JasonTea@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: New Assignment (Our Ref: D24009196MFCT/CTPL)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Attached documents for survey assignment.

From: support@msfirstcapital.com.sg <support@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 9:49 AM

To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: MT00018348 is Approved

Insured Vehicle No : SHA2848H

TP Vehicle No  :SMP4618D

Claim No : D24009196 MFCT

Workshop Name : MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Our Surveyor : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Instructions : Direct Settlement - Subject to Quantum to be agreed as no estimate given

Created By : JOANNTAN

Verified By : JASONTEA
Approved By : JASONTEA

This is a computer generated mail. Do not reply to this mail.



